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From: 
Sent: 

Alan Coyle <Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk> 

01 February 2012 11:07 

To: Alan Coyle 

Subject: FW: Programme Rev 3a to 4 : Application for Payment 

-------------------------------------------
From: Gary.Easto11@turntow11.co.uk[SMTP:GARY.EASTON@TURNTOWN.CO.UK] 
Sent: Wed11esday, Febn1ary 01, 2012 11:07:42 AM 
To: Ala11 Coyle 
Subject: Fw: Prograim11e Rev 3a to 4 : Applicatio11 for Payme11t 
Auto fonva1·ded by a Rule 

Alan 

I se11t the e-111ail below, I got a 11011 delivery 1nessage so I have deleted 
David Go11gh's attaclunent. 

I can provide a copy of the document if you require. 

Regards 
Gary 

----- Forwarded by Gary Easton/CM/Edi/TT Group on O 1/02/2012 11 :06 -----
• 

From: Gary Easton/CM/Edi/TTGroup 
To: Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk 
Cc: Julian Weatl1erley/PM/Lon/TTGroup@TT_Group 
Date: 01/02/2012 08:50 
S11bject: Fw: Progra1mne Rev 3a to. 4 : Application for Payment 

Alan 

F.or information, see below. 

BBS l1ave applied for £I .3M costs for delay. Tltis represents fi1ll val11e for 
so111e of the sub-co11tractors b11t excludes Sieme11s at tltis stage. 

They are interpreting Colin's opinio11 literally, i.e. tl1at tl1e £4.5M has 
been approved. I spoke witl1 Colin on tl1e 1natter and he l1as used tl1e ter1n 
"incurred" iI1 ltis opinio11 paper, wl1ich is wl1ere tl1e differe11ce 11ow lies. 
BBS believe tl1at tl1e paper means that tl1ey l1ave incurred tl1e fixed weekly 
prelim cost, I ain suggesting that it n1eans a.ctual costs incurred since it 
is not "prolo11ga.tio11". 

Fr.om my standpoint I think we should be agreeing to a fair and reasonable 
cost for tl1e delayed commencement then costs at the end will be a fimction 
of how the VE instructions influence actual completions vs .. Rev 4 contract 
dates. Ultimately tl1is would reco1npense the contractor adequately and 
secure the best outcome for the Council under the circumstances 
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Please call if you have any queries. 

Regards. 
Gary 

Gary Easton 
Director 

Turner & Tow11se11d Cost Managen1ent 
Osborne House, 1 Osborne Terrace 
Edinb1rrgl1, EH12 5HG 

t: +44 (0) 131 
1n: +44 (0) 
e: gary.easton@turntow11.co.uk 
l1ttp://www.turnerandtownsend.co1n 

Celebrating Turner & Townsend's award success 

The Queens Award for Enterprise: International Trade 2009 
B11ilding Awards 2009 - Project/Construction Manage1nent Firm of the Year 
QS Awards 2008 - Best All Round QS, Best I1movation & Young Acl1iever of the 
Year 
Tnn1er & Townsend plc 
Registered Office: Low Hall, Calverl.ey Lane, Horsfortl1, Leeds LS18 4GH, 
United Kingdon1. 
Registration No. 6458527 
----- Forwarded by Gary Easton/CM/Edi/TTGro11p on 01/02/2012 08:41 -----

Fro1n: Gary Easton/CM/Edi/TTGro11p 
To: David.Gough@civil.bilfinger.co.1lk 
Cc: cs1nith@hg-gro11p.co.uk, Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfmger.co.1lk 
Date: 01/02/2012 08:40 
Subject: Re: Programme Rev 3a to 4 : Application for Pay1nent 

David 

Thailk you for the information. 

I appreciate tl1e efforts 1nade to Secnre and 1nobilise tl1e sub-co11tractors to 
1neet tl1e 2nd of Septe1nber start date wlticl1 tl1en l1ad to be revised. It wonld 
appear from tl1e correspondence tlrat you l1ave ailned to agree tl1e 3rd of 
October as tl1e subco11tract start date and agree any additional costs 
separatley. Tl1is approacl1 represents tl1e .standard way of resolvi11g tl1ese 
issues and is consistent witl1 tl1e way tl1at we suggested i11 our previons 
discussions ratl1er than you l1aving to i11cur a. liability for a fixed ,veekly 
prelim rate. 

Fro1n my standpoint I understand yo11r position regarding fue application of 
fue contract weel(ly prelim costs. However tl1e letters you have s11pplied 
don't necessarily prove your liability to pay tl1e sub-contractors a 
c.ontract weekly prelim co.st. In my v·iew this does not meet tl1e requirement 
in the I C's paper that the costs have been "inc.urred." 

I a111 at Haymarket at tl1e 1noment and will be back at Edinb11rghPark n1id 
1nomi11g so. I will pop down and see you to agree how we can resolve this 
adeq11ately. 
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Regards 
Gary 

Gary Easton 
Direc.tor 

Tun1er & Townsend Cost Manage1nent 
Osborne House, l Osborne Terrace 
Edinb1rrgh, EH12 5HG 

t: +44 (0) 131 
m: +44 (0) 
e: gary.easton@tun1town.co.1tl( 
http://"T\VW. ttm1erandtownsend.c01n 

Celebratil1g Tun1er & Townsend's award success 

The Q11eens Award for Enterprise: International Trade 2009 
Building Awards 2009 - Project/Construction Management Fir1n of tl1e Year 
QS Awards 2008 - Best All Ro11nd QS, Best Innovation & Yo1111g Acl1iever oftl1e 
Year 
T1rrner & Townsend plc 
Registered Office: Low Hall, Calverley Lane, Horsfortl1, Leeds LS18 4GH, 
United Kingdom. 
Registration No. 6458527 

Fro1n: David.Gougl1@civil.bilfmger.co.µk 
. 

To: Gary.Easton@turntown.co.qk 
Cc: Martin.Foerder@civil. bilf111ger. co. µk, cs1nith@l1g-group.co. µk 
Date: 31/01/2012 18:17 
Subject: Programi11e Rev 3a to 4 : Application for Pay1ne11t 

Gary 

As discussed at last week's valuation meetmg I offered to provide 
additio11al supportmg mformation regardmg the state of mobilisatio11 of 
the Infraco m relation to our Application for Payme11t for the programme 
shift Rev3 a to4. 

Please find attached additional i,upporting information which I tn1st goes 
son1e way to setti11g .011t 011r positio11 and that .of our subcontractors. 

Should you require any fi1rther clarification of the attached document I 
would be l1appy to .sit down ,vith you and Colm. 

We e_o11sider fue mfonnatio11 co11tamed m this doc1rme11t to be Co1lfide11tial 
Information purs1lallt to Clause 101 of the Infraco Contract. 

(See attached file: 20120127 Infraco Mobilisation,pdf) 

Regards, 
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David Go11gh 
Co1nn1ercial Manager 
Edinb1rrgh Tram Network 

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Li11lited 
9 Lochside A ven11e 
Edil1b1rrgh 
EH12 9DJ 
United I<ingdom 

Di-rect Tel: 
Switcl1board: 
Fax: 
Mo bi-le: 
Email: 
Web: 

+44 (0) 131 
+44 (0) 131 452 2800 

+44 (0) 131 452 2990 
+44 (0) 

david. gougl1@civil. bilfinger. co. uk 
www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk 

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Li1nited 

Registered Office: 3rd Floor Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maidenhead, 
Berksllire SL6 IDA 
Registered m Ei1glai1d and Wales 
Gompany No: 2418086 

A Con1pany of Bilfmger Berger Ingeniewbau G1nbH. 

The ilJformation contained in tlus message is confidential or protected by 
law. If you are not fue intended recipient, please contact fue se11der and 
delete tlris message. Any unautl1orised copyingoffuis message or 
unautl1orised distribution of tl1e information contained l1erein is 
prohibited. 

********************************************************************** 
Tllis e1nail and any files transn1itted witl1 it are co1lfidential and 
il1tended solely for tl1e use of tl1e mdividual or entity to ,vl1on1 tl1ey 
are addressed. If you have received tllis e1nail m error please notify 
fue sy.ste1n 111anager. 

Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Li1nited Business 
Systems) confinns tl1at tlris email message l1as been swept by 
MIMEsweeper for SMTP for fue presence of computer viruses. 

www.bilfinger.co. ulc 
********************************************************************** 

[attachlnent "20120127 Infraco Mobilisation.pelf' deleted by Gary 
EastoiJ./CM/Edi!TTGroup] 

Tllis e1nail is confidential and may also be privi-leged. The recipient is responsible for virus cl1eckil1g tllis en1ail and any 
attaclm1ents. If you are not tl1e mte11ded recipient please iJn1nediately notify us and delete tllis en1ail; you n1ust not use, disclose, 
distribute, copy, print or rely on tlliS e1nai1. Turner & Townsend does not accept any liability for any loss or dainage fro1n your 
receipt or 11se of tlris e1nail. 

For fnrtl1er i1lformation and registration details visit our website l1ttp://www.t11merandtownsend.co1n 

'***·***·**'***·***·**'***·***·**'***·***·**'***·***·**'***·***·**'***·**'***·***·**'***·***·**'*** 
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing , forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 

************************************************************************ 
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